Shari Hinds (Tl EU)

From: AccesDocs <AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2024 15:09

To: Nick Aiossa (Tl EU)

Cc: Shari Hinds (Tl EU); Myriam lehl (TI EU); AccesDocs
Subject: RE: 2024-0471 SN en - Corrigendum

Dear Mr Aiossa,
Thank you for your follow-up query.

We confirm that no such supporting documents were submitted by the concerned MEPs to claim for additional
travel allowances, for travel undertaken during the specific time periods you mentioned in your application.

Kind regards,
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\A\N TRANSPARENCY UNIT
European Parliament
Directorate-General for the Presidency
Directorate-General for Interinstitutional Affairs and Legislative Coordination

AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu
www.europarl.europa.eu/RegistreWeb

From: Nick Aiossa (Tl EU) <naiossa@transparency.org>

Sent: 24 May 2024 16:06

To: AccesDocs <AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu>

Cc: Shari Hinds (Tl EU) <shinds@transparency.org>; Myriam lehl (Tl EU) <miehl@transparency.org>
Subject: RE: 2024-0471 SN en - Corrigendum

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thanks very much for your efforts, much appreciated. Just to be sure | was clear in my request and that |
understand your reply. No documents were submitted by those four MEPs for use of the extra travel
allowance for travel during those periods; irrespective on when they might have submitted those
documents.

If you wouldn’t mind clarifying this point so that | can properly understand that would be great, thanks!

Best regards,
Nick

Nick Aiossa
Director

Transparency International EU
M. +32 483 04 81 70
W. http://www.transparency.eu




EU transparency register: 501222919-71
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From: AccesDocs <AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu>
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2024 14:21

To: Nick Aiossa (Tl EU) <naiossa@transparency.org>
Subject: RE: 2024-0471 SN en - Corrigendum

Our reference: 2024-0471

Dear Mr Aiossa,

Please allow us to correct our previous email. The response under reference 2024-0471 relates to your
application concerning four Members of Parliament, not three. Our apologies.

Kind regards,
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(A Se TRANSPARENCY UNIT
\“:-E‘.._"': European Parliament
\_‘: Directorate-General for the Presidency

Directorate-General for Interinstitutional Affairs and Legislative Coordination

AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu
www.europarl.europa.eu/RegistreWeb

From: AccesDocs <AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu>
Sent: 24 May 2024 13:50

To:

Subject: 2024-0471 SN en - Reply

Our reference: 2024-0471

Dear Mr Aiossa,
Thank you for contacting the Transparency Unit of the European Parliament.

This responds to your request under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 for public access to
evidence, such as agendas or invitations, submitted by three Members of Parliament in
specific time periods, in order to obtain the reimbursement of additional travel expenses, in
accordance with Article 22 of the implementing measures for the Statute for Members of the
European Parliament.

Please be informed that Parliament does not hold any documents falling within the scope of
your request, since no such documental evidence was produced by the Members concerned
in the periods indicated in your application.



On this basis, Parliament considers your request handled and the procedure closed. Should
you wish to submit any new requests for specific Parliament documents, please do not
hesitate to come back to us.

Kind regards,

Ho TRANSPARENCY UNIT

European Parliament

Directorate-General for the Presidency

Directorate-General for Interinstitutional Affairs and Legislative Coordination
AccesDocs@europarl.europa.eu

www.europarl.europa.eu/RegistreWeb

Transparency International EU | Rue du Commerce 31, 1000 Brussels | Belgium
Twitter | www.transparency.eu
E brussels@transparency.org

This email is confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure,
distribution, printing or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to this message.



